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RESOLUTION NO. 2014-_14

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN
THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND COMMODITY RESALE
SYSTEM.

WHEREAS, the County of Cumberland has established a Commodity Resale System, in
accordance with N.J.A.C. 5:34-7.15, for the resale of gasoline, diesel fuel, snow removal
chemicals including salt brine, and public works materials; and

WHEREAS, the City of Vineland desires to participate in said Commodity Resale
System;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Vineland,
that the City of Vineland is authorized to participate as a Member of the Cumberland County
Commodity Resale System (No. 99025-CCCRS) for purchase of gasoline, diesel fuel, snow
removal chemicals, including salt brine, and public works materials; and that the Mayor is hereby

authorized to execute a contract and related documents as required.

Adopted:

President of Council
ATTEST:

City Clerk
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Monaco Denise

From: Gwen Schultz <GWENSC@co.cumberland.nj.us>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 1.51 PM

To: Monaco Denise

Cc: Kevin McGahey

Subject: Commodity Resale System

Attachments: City of Vineland Res 2012-89.pdf; CP-2060 City of Vineland.pdf

Good Afternoon Denise;

We are still not in complete compliance with the State of New Jersey as far as what they need to add the City of Vineland to our Commodity Resale System
Identifier #99025-CCCRS. We need the City of Vineland’s Resolution to join. We have and sent to the State your Resolution 2012-89, but they are unhappy with
the wording of Shared Services Act or Agreement in the Resolution.

Is it possible to get a corrected or new Resolution leaving out the Shared Service wording and using participate/join the County’s Commodity Resale System
Identifier #99025-CCCRS?

| have attached what we have and sent to the State, for your information. | know if you are as busy as our office is because of the end of the year, this may be a
problem for you. Could you please respond with a time frame, or call myself or Kevin to let us know if this is possible. Please call if you have any
guestions. Thank you for your cooperation. Gwen

Gwen Schultz

County of Cumberland
Senior Purchasing Assistant
790 East Commerce Street
Bridgeton, NJ 08302

Phone: (856) 453-2237

Fax: (856) 451-0967
gwensc@co.cumberland.nj.us
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REQUEST FOR REGISTRATION OR MODIFICATION OF A COMMODITY RESALE SYSTEM
(Cooperative Purchasing Form CP-2060)

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO:
Cooperative Purchasing
Division of Local Government Services
PO Box 803
Trenton NJ 08625-0803

ACTION REQUESTED
SYSTEM NAME
SYSTEM MEMBER(S) COMMODITY(S)
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Register  Renew Add Delete Add Delete
LEAD AGENCY MEMBER(S)
[i\,i%t/s 7\/ {_J ,;D—MJD C»-’ D T ‘[’ M?/u%“f\”\ C Yo of
COMMODITY(S) TO BE SOLD
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\’C/ Gasoline X Diesel Fuel 3< Snow Remg,val Chemlcals }( Public Works Materials
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This is to certify that the requirements of N.J.S.A. 404:11-] et seq. and N.J.AC. 5:34-1 et seq. are understood and the proposed
activity is in complianee with them.

ORIGINAL // / E-MAIL ADDRESS:

SIGRATUREL / eosme [ co. Comgraadb NT, US
,_ ADDRESS:

NAME: Zj;qw 0, Masey (40 Epex Commencg, ST

e POz easd Poe o Beweetod NT 082072

pHONE: (-4 <3 2\20

DATE:
FOR USE BY THE DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES
RECEIVED: REGISTRATION EXPIRES:
APPROVED
APPROVAL EFFECTIVE: IDENTIFIER:
DISAPPROVED

A2060.DOC




0 Back to Agenda

CITY OF VINELAND, N.J.

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 - 89

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SHARED SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND
FOR THE PURCHASE OF SALT BRINE PURSUANT TO
" THE COMMODITY RESALE PROVISIONS OF THE
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING RULES.
WHEREAS, NJ.S.A. 40A:65-4, (Shared Services Act), permits any local unit of tﬁe
State to enter into an agreement with any other local unit or units for the jéint pfovision within
their several jurisdictions of any service which any party to the agreement is empowered to
render within its own jurisdiction; and
WHEREAS the County of Cumberland owns and operates a salt brine storage and
dispensmg facility, and
WHEREAS, the Cit>; of Vineland is desirous of mai{ing use of the County’s salt brine
system; and o,
WHEREAS, th.e County has agreed to provide to the City salt brine at a cost‘of $0.25 per
gallon; now, therefore, . _
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Vineland that pursuant to the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:65-4 (Shared Services Awct), the Mayor is herebj/. authorized to
"execute a Shared Services Agreement between the City of Vineland and the County of
Cumberland for the 'pur'ohase of salt brine pursuant to the Commodity Resale Provisions of the
Cooperative Pricing rules, o
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Agreement shall be in effect until April 8, 2016
upon approval by the governing bodies of the C;dﬁnty of Cumnberland-and the City of Vineiand.

Adopted: March 13, 26_12 o
: V. '
Jots F ST

President of Council pfc, ITI

ATTEST:

Ot Seanpas

Deputy City Clerk cas

CERTIFICATION . - -

], Christine A.-Scarpa, Députy Municipal Clerk of the City of -Vineland, Cumberland County, New J ersey, do hereby cerﬁ;{y
_ that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Céu;ncil of the City of Vineland, at a

meeting conducted on March 13, 2012, at the City Hall, Vineland, New Jeisey.

(SEAL)

AT 0 S

Christine A. Scarpa,
Deputy Mumnicipal Clerk_
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